## SDMC (09.20.2022)

**Members present:** Oliveth Jimenez, Laura Mejia, Katherine Bascom, Naomi Doyle-Madrid, Eileen Hairel, Bryan Berry, Chavis Mitchell, Cecilia Allen, Angelica Lopez, Dixia Castillo, Lisa Chilivetis-Turner, Kiana Jensen, Laura Sciavolino

## **Old Business**

Mr. Mitchell read through current SDMC members. Mr. Mitchell also shared that another member shared that the committee may have a cochair.

Mr. Mitchell read over the planning and decision-making process. PTO representatives will reach out to the PTO board to determine if a business partner could become a member as well. He went on to further discuss and review the policy.

A member shared that they would like us to have our public data presentation meeting framed as a celebration. Mr. Mitchell agreed and suggested that we attempt to host the meeting sometime in the next few weeks. A member also suggested that we include the students by allowing free dress on that day or something similar.

Mr. Mitchell shared the school's summative data from the 2021-2022 school year. The school met standard, received an A, and received four distinctions. The school received one less than they did the previous year. Mr. Mitchell continued to elaborate on the specific reasons that the school received its rating as well as its distinctions.

Mr. Berry read the previous meeting's minutes and they were unanimously approved.

## **New Business**

Mr. Berry chosen to be the cochair of the committee. Committee unanimously approved. Eileen Hairel chosen to take minutes if Mr. Berry must lead a meeting in the future.

It was determined that Elizabeth Shaw's family does own Amati violin shop, so there is the potential for her to shift from a community representative to a business partner.

The current school year's projection is 860. Currently enrollment is at 855. The campus is hopeful that they will reach the projection by the campus snapshot at the end of October.

Mr. Mitchell shared the current campus budget. He went through totals in GF1, GT, SCE, bilingual, SPED, CCap, magnet, Title 1, ESSER I, and ESSER II.

He also shared that licenses purchased for Chromebooks have all been installed. Mr. Mitchell continued to elaborate on budget allocations related to iEducate and wraparound services.

Mr. Berry asked if our GF1 fund was in a similar place to last year. Mr. Mitchell shared that we actually have more in GF1 than we did last year.

A member asked if we have a candidate in mind for our wraparound position. A teaching assistant on campus is currently interested in the position and there are candidates available to potentially fill her current roll. Mr. Mitchell also shared that there may be a candidate for a possible bilingual interventionist role.

The meeting transitioned to the review of the SIP, beginning with the previous year's data. Across subjects and grade levels, nearly all areas of campus data showed growth compared to the 2020-2021 school year. Mr. Mitchell then shared the campus' goals.

Goal 1: To increase grades 3-5 reading performance of our Hispanic subpopulation by 10% for the 2022-2023 STAAR exam.

Goal 2: To increase 5<sup>th</sup> grade science at minimum by 7% on the 2022-2023 STAAR exam.

Goal 3: To increase 3-5 grade meets and masters performance across all content at minimum by 3% on the 2022-2023 STAAR exam.

It was discussed that we reword goal 1 to r read "transitional bilingual" rather than "Hispanic".

He then shared the strategic plans for each of these goals as well.

All members approved the current SIP.

## **PTO Recommendations**

A member asked about POSSIP surveys. Mr. Mitchell shared that they are a part of the FACE initiative on our campus. The community will be receiving feedback requests every two weeks.

A member asked whether field trips would be offered across all grade levels this year. They shared that parents would love the opportunity for all grade levels to enjoy field trips this year. Mr. Mitchell shared that it is the expectation that each grade level plan at minimum two field trips per year.

A member asked about supports that the campus offers for GT students. The principal shared that Renzulli is an online resource that the district provides for students and that the GT expo project is also a project-based experience for GT students. He also shared that the GT steering committee will be assembled to guide and agree upon GT expectations for the campus.

A member shared that in the past, there was a support staff member that came and pulled GT small groups. Another member asked about the potential for GT campus.

A member asked about campus landscaping. They asked what the community could be doing to encourage the district to maintain the grounds more consistently. Mr. Mitchell shared that community members may always contact their school board representative.

Mr. Berry also shared that the Safety Council will be contacting facility services twice per month to ensure that the grounds are being kept, and Mr. Mitchell will be meeting with community members who would also like to create a Dad's Club that would also help with maintenance.

The next meeting will be scheduled for Tuesday, November 15th.

Meeting adjourned at 5:39

Minutes taken by Bryan Berry